Minutes of the proceedings of Valley Park Parish Council held on Monday 10th October 2016 at 7.30 pm at the Knightwood Leisure Centre Valley Park

Present: Councillor A Dowden (Chairman), Councillors, Mrs. J Adey A. Beesley, R Bryan Mrs. D. Moran, and J Tilling.

Action

100 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors C Anderson Mrs. C. Dowden and Mrs. K.Tilling.

The Chairman reported Councillor Mrs Tilling had written to him requesting leave of absence due to her personal circumstances for a period of six months. The Clerk advised that Section 85 of the Local Government Act 1972 stated that if a member of a local authority failed throughout a period of six consecutive months from the date of his/her last attendance any meeting of the authority, he/she shall, unless the failure was due to some good reason approved by the authority before the expiry of that period, cease to be a Member of the authority. It was therefore necessary for the Council to approve her reasons for non-attendance.

Resolved:

That the reasons for non-attendance by Councillor Mrs. Tilling be accepted.

101 Minutes

Resolved:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 12 September 2016 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

102 Matters Arising.

Arising out of consideration of minute 92, the Clerk read out a proposed letter of objection to application 16/02112/OUTS, development of 365 homes at Thorn Hill North of Flexford Road situated in the Parish of North Baddesley.

Members approved the letter of objection.

NOTE: Whilst this item was being considered Councillors Beesley and Dowden left the room so as not to prejudice themselves once the item came before Test Valley Borough Council.

Arising out of consideration of minute 98 the Chairman gave an update on the situation with regard to Virgin Media's reinstatement works following their cable installation in the area. The Chairman had written to all affected residents explaining the situation and what was being done to rectify it.

With respect to the Autumn bulb planting event this would be held on 3rd November along Crusader Way near Hornbeam Road. School Children from

both local primary Schools had been invited to attend to help with the planting of around 3,000 spring bulbs.

103 ACCOUNTS

The Clerk informed members of accounts received since the last meeting.

Resolved:

That the accounts be approved for payment

104 Borough and County Member reports

In his capacity as County Councillor, Councillor Dowden reported that he had met with senior highways officers on site and it had been agreed to put right the damage caused by lorries on Knightwod Road as part of next year's operation resilience programme.

105 Planning Applications

16/02282/FULLS
Single Storey Rear Extension
15 Tenby Drive Chandlers Ford

Resolved:

That no comment be made

16/02344/FULLS
Single storey Rear Extension
32 Caernaryon Gardens Chandlers Ford

Resolved:

That no comment be made

16/02011/FULLS Two storey rear extension 6 Jack Close Chandlers Ford

Resolved:

That no comment be made

16/02359/TPOS Various tree works 29 Raglan Close Chandlers Ford

Resolved:

That no objection be made subject to no objection from tree officer

Action

16/02238/FULLS Replacement Storage Shed St Francis Church Chandlers Ford

Resolved:

That no objection be made

The meeting closed at 8.37pm